BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Board Meeting August 11, 2022 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President David Carpenter.

Roll Call was taken with board members Heidi Anderson, David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Mike Kinsey and Kevin Price in attendance.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- During Good News Recognition, Mr. Carpenter recognized 2022 OHSAA Track & Field participant Tony Jiovani, qualifying in pole vault and placing 10th.
- Approved the minutes from the meeting of July 14, 2022.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for July 2022.
- Approved a three-year agreement with Premier Health as the district's official Healthcare partner through September 2025.
- Dr. Cozad presented an update on School Safety by reviewing some of the preventative measures that the district has taken to secure facilities. New visitor/volunteer procedures will be implemented at each of the district's buildings utilizing kiosk software for identification checks. Parents will receive updated communications from the district prior to the start of the school year regarding procedures. New camera systems, door lock controls and door stoppers are in the process of being installed. The district has received several State of Ohio grants which have been applied to the districtwide safety upgrades.

Back-to-School is coming next week. Transportation service information was released to parents today. The district is welcoming over 30 new teaching and support staff members to begin the 2022-2023 school year.

- Approved supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts and volunteers for 2022-2023.
- Approved substitute teacher and support staff for the first semester of the 2022-2023 school year.
- Approved resignation for the purpose of Ohio School Employees Retirement for Richard Sexton effective July 31, 2022.

- Approved support staff resignations from Kimberly Flynn, Ronald Goffe, and Bianca Baker.
- Approved a reduction in contract days &/or hours for Lunchroom/Playground/Recess Monitors Cynthia Blumenstock, Lisa Burke, Wendy Lutz, and Erin Tubandt effective with the 2022-2023 school year.
- Approved an increase in hours/days for custodian Carson Holliman effective immediately.
- Approved a one-year employment contract for Transportation Assistant Julie Tickler and Special Needs Assistant Cathy Mantia and a two-year contract for Henry Conte as Parent/Community Engagement & Communications Coordinator.
- Approved the rates for substitute staff members effective August 15, 2022.
- Approved a resolution designating the firm of Roetzel & Andress as legal representative regarding Special Education effective immediately.
- Approved out-of-state travel for the eighth grade to Washington DC, May 16-19, 2023.
- Approved a Memorandum of Understanding with the Sugarcreek Local Association of Support Personnel to increase Classification #5 (bus driver) rate of pay for the 2022-2023 & 2023-2024 school years.

Adjournment at 11:09 p.m.

MEETING -

Thursday, August 25, 2022 7:00 p.m. Stephen Bell Elementary 4122 North Linda Dr Bellbrook